MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE

LOUISIANA MOTOR VEHICLE COMMISSION MOTOR VEHICLE SALES FINANCE DIVISION

3519 12th Street

Metairie, Louisiana 70002 Monday, November 10, 2014

The meeting was called to order at 12:01 p.m. by Chairman Raymond J. Brandt.

Present were:

Chairman Raymond J. Brandt
Commissioner V. Price LeBlanc, Jr.
Commissioner John W. Timmons
Commissioner Joseph W. "Bill" Westbrook
Commissioner Donna S. Corley

Commissioner Troy J. Duhon
Commissioner Brian C. Bent
Commissioner Thad J. Ryan, III
Commissioner Maurice C. Guidry

L. A. House, Executive Director Adrian F. LaPeyronnie, III, Counselor Gregory F. Reggie, Counselor Burgess E. McCranie, Jr., Counselor

Absent were:

Commissioner Alexis D. Hocevar
Commissioner James C. "Jim" Hicks
Commissioner Phillip E. Tarver

Commissioner John B. Fabre
Commissioner Phillip J. "Jim" Snyder
Commissioner Don P. Hargroder

Also, in attendance were Commission staff: Art Quick, Commission Investigator 5; Commission Investigator Supervisor, Wayne Lee; Commission Investigators, Neil Rogers, Scott Landreneau, Michael Delrie and Antoine Derouen; and Administrative Coordinator, Stacey Broussard.

Chairman Brandt called for a reading of the minutes of the September 8, 2014 meeting. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to accept the minutes as read. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

The Executive Director was directed to include in these minutes the following excerpt from the Louisiana Motor Vehicle Commission meeting immediately preceding this meeting.

"Chairman Brandt asked for a review of the September and October financial statements of the Louisiana Motor Vehicle Commission, Motor Vehicle Sales Finance Division, copies of which were before each Commission Member. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to accept the September and October financial statements as presented and incorporate into these minutes. This motion was seconded by Commissioner Guidry and it was unanimously approved."

Chairman Brandt called for a review of the motor vehicle sales finance license issued:

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	LIC. #
CarFinance Capital LLC	Irving, Texas	#SF-2014-01009

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01009. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Bubba Oustalet Chevrolet-Cadillac, Inc. DBA Bubba Oustalet Sales Center	Jennings, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01010

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Corley made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01010. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Cowboy Trailers, Inc.	Calhoun, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01011

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01011. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Musson-Patout Automotive Group, Inc. DBA Musson-Patout Used Cars of New Iberia	New Iberia, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01012

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01012. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Southern Recreation, L.L.C. DBA Hopes Camper Corner	Monroe, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01014

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01014. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Courtesy Motors New Iberia, LLC DBA Courtesy Value Pre-Owned Broussard	Broussard, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01015

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01015. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Ray Brandt Hyundai of Harvey, LLC DBA Ray Brandt Used Cars Clearance Center	Marrero, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01016

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01016. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved. Chairman Brandt abstained from participation in the discussion and vote of this motor vehicle sales finance applicant.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
K & R Jordan Company LLC DBA K & R Auto Sales	Leesville, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01017

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01017. Commissioner Ryan seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Southern RV, LLC DBA Southern RV Supercenter	Bossier City, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01018

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01018. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Musson-Patout Automotive Group, Inc. DBA Musson-Patout Used Cars of New Iberia	New Iberia, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01019

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01019. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
South Bay AutoPlex, L.L.C.	Praireville, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01020

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01020. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Gretna Used Car Outlet, LLC	Gretna, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01021

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01021. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
CARS-R-US, L.L.C. DBA Cars-R-US	Chalmette, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01022

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01022. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
J. P. Thibodeaux, L.L.C. DBA J. P. Thibodeaux Used Cars	New Iberia, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01023

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01023. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	LIC. #
Ray Chevrolet-Olds, Inc. DBA Ray Chevrolet-Oldsmobile Used Cars	Maurice, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01024

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01024. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Southern RV, LLC DBA Southern RV Supercenter	Lafayette, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01025

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01025. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Courtesy Automotive Group, Inc. DBA Courtesyvalue.com Preowned Abbeville	Abbeville, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01026

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01026. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
St. Mary Parish Acquisitions, LLC DBA Courtesyvalue.com Pre Owned Franklin	Franklin, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01027

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01027. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
AmeriCredit Financial Services, Inc. DBA GM Financial DBA Chevrolet Financial DBA Cadillac Financial DBA Buick-GMC Financial DBA Buick Financial DBA GMC Financial	Arlington, Texas	#SF-2014-01028

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01028. Commissioner Ryan seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Douglas W. Rainbolt DBA Central Finance Auto Sales	Bastrop, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01029

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01029. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Acadiana Auto Glass of Louisiana, LLC DBA Auto Sales of Acadiana	Lafayette, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01030

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01030. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Specialty Hitches & RV Center, LLC	Alexandria, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01031

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01031. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Gulfco of Louisiana, LLC. DBA Tower Loan of Franklin	Franklin, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01032

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01032. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Best Chevrolet, Inc. DBA Best Used Car Superstore	Kenner, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01033

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01033. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Ray Brandt Motors, L.L.C. DBA Ray Brandt Toyota Used Cars	Metairie, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01034

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01034. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved. Chairman Brandt abstained from participation in the discussion and vote of this motor vehicle sales finance applicant.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Big Easy Auto Group, LLC DBA Lapalco Motors II	Harvey, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01035

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01035. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
T & D Financing, LLC	Lafayette, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01036

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01036. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Algier's Racing, Inc. DBA Valucar	Harvey, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01037

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01037. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Bayou Outdoor Supercenter, L.L.C. DBA Bayou Outdoor Supercenter (RV Division)	Bossier City, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01038

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01038. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Superior Imports, Inc. DBA Superior Honda Used Cars	Gretna, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01039

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01039. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Wesley M. Williams, Inc. DBA Trailers of Louisiana	New Iberia, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01040

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01040. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Premier Nissan, L.L.C. DBA Premier Clearance Center	Metairie, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01041

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01041. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved. Commissioner Duhon abstained from participation in the discussion and vote of this motor vehicle sales finance applicant.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Cenla Camping Center, Inc.	Alexandria, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01042

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01042. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved. Commissioner Westbrook abstained from participation in the discussion and vote of this motor vehicle sales finance applicant.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Wollemi Acquisitions, LLC	Las Vegas, Nevada	#SF-2014-01043

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01043. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Lake Charles Auto Plaza, Inc.	Lake Charles, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01044

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Corley made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01044. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Bent's RV Rendezvous, LLC	Metairie, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01045

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01045. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved. Commissioner Bent abstained from participation in the discussion and vote of this motor vehicle sales finance applicant.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Bent's RV Rendezvous, LLC	Boutte, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01046

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01046. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved. Commissioner Bent abstained from participation in the discussion and vote of this motor vehicle sales finance applicant.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Billy Navarre Certified Used Car Imports, L.L.C.	Lake Charles, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01047

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Corley made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01047. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Courvelle's RV, Inc.	Opelousas, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01048

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01048. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Good Time RV Repair, LLC DBA Good Time RV Repair	Leesville, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01049

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01049. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Greg McKenzie DBA McKenzie RV Sales	Franklinton, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01050

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01050. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	CITY	<u>LIC. #</u>
Steve's Mobile Home and R. V. Repair, Inc. DBA Steve's RV Center	Lacombe, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01051

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01051. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
United Homes, Inc. DBA United Home & RV	Iowa, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01052

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Corley made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01052. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Gauthiers' R.V. Center, Inc.	Scott, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01053

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Corley made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01053. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Berryland Motors, LLC DBA Berryland Campers	Ponchatoula, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01054

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle

sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01054. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Berryland Motors, LLC DBA Berryland Campers Outlet	Holden, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01055

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01055. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
The R. V. Shop, Inc.	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01056

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01056. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Robert C. Lewis, III DBA Lewis Trailer Sales	Slidell, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01057

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01057. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Anmar Services, Inc. DBA Miller's RV Center	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01058

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01058. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Bolton Ford, L.L.C. DBA Bolton's Truck Junction	Lake Charles, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01059

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Corley made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01059. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Peake Motor Company, Inc. DBA Peake PreOwned	Metairie, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01060

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01060. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
ATV Zone, L.L.C.	Roseland, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01061

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01061. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
I-49 Trailer & R.V.'s, Inc.	Boyce, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01062

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01062. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Primeaux RV, LLC DBA Primeaux RV Superstore	Carencro, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01063

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01063. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Scotty's Camper Sales, Inc.	New Iberia, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01064

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01064. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Car Town of Monroe, Inc.	Monroe, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01065

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01065. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Covington Powersports, LLC DBA Honda of Covington Powersports	Covington, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01066

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01066. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Rick's RV Sales, Inc.	Ville Platte, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01067

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01067. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Clay's RV LA, Inc. DBA Clay's RV	West Monroe, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01068

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01068. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Western Funding Incorporated II	Las Vegas, Nevada	#SF-2014-01069

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01069. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

Chairman Brandt called for a review of the GAP Administrator license issued:

GAP ADMINITRATOR	CITY	LIC. #
ForeSight Services Group, Inc.	Plano, Texas	#GA-2014-00130

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this GAP administrator applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #GA-2014-00130. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

The Chairman called for a review of the license issued. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the licenses issued: sales finance, #SF-2014-01009 through #SF-2014-01069 and #SF-2015-00100 through #SF-2015-00363; GAP Administrators, #GA-2014-00130 and #GA-2015-00100; and GAP Administrator Agent, #GAA-2014-00095. Commissioner Ryan seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

The Executive Director reported on routine matters being handled by the staff and not requiring action by the Commission at this time.

There being no further business, Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 12:15 p.m.

Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

Executive Director

Chairman